



# Tadeusz Krawczyk

[www.tadeuszkrawczyk.com](http://www.tadeuszkrawczyk.com)

Living in Barnsley

E | [uktadeusz@gmail.com](mailto:uktadeusz@gmail.com)

## Personal Profile

I am a self-motivated junior front-end developer. I constantly work to improve my skills and I always raise to the challenge.

I have experience in HTML, CSS3, Photoshop, Responsive Web Design, PHP 5 and MySQL.

I am also familiar with AGILE methodology, I put attention to Cross Browser Compatibility and W3C Standards. I am renowned for attention to detail as well as good interpersonal skills. I am keen to find a position where I can use and develop my skills and knowledge.

## Skills Summary

HTML, CSS3, Photoshop, Responsive Web Design, PHP 5 and MySQL, Cross Browser Compatibility, W3C Standards.

## Career History

November 2013 – Present – Taking Web Developer, Front-End Development and Web Design Course on teamtreehouse.com. I have built my portfolio [tadeuszkrawczyk.com](http://tadeuszkrawczyk.com) and a couple other websites. Currently I am working on one small project as a freelancer while still working part-time in a shop.

---

## Here you can see examples of my work:

- [www.tadeuszkrawczyk.com/portfolio/CMS](http://www.tadeuszkrawczyk.com/portfolio/CMS) (Description: I have made a micro CMS system by using HTML, CSS3, Bootstrap 3, PHP and MySQL)
- [www.tadeuszkrawczyk.com/portfolio/Restaurant](http://www.tadeuszkrawczyk.com/portfolio/Restaurant) (Description: I have made this Website by using HTML, CSS3, Bootstrap 3)

January 2014 – Present – Working as a shop assistant. This job allowed me to practice English to level I feel comfortable, thanks to my daily contacts with customers. I have to split my time between studying and working in order to have money for everyday expenses.

2010 – 2013 I worked as a planner and I was responsible for creating, updating and analyzing internal schedules of production in Microsoft Project. I supervised delivery of material in collaboration with the Department of Purchasing.

## Education

Master's Degree in Management and Manufacturing Engineering, Specialization in Manufacturing Management, Wrocław University of Technology  
Matura (equivalent to GCE Advanced Level) in Młodych Techników's College in Wrocław: (Polish and Mathematic).

## Interest

Recently my main interest and hobby is coding. Beside that I like taking photos, riding bicycle, walking mountains, reading books and going out with friends.

---